LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION DATE: September 4, 2024
PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA

TYPE OF BUSINESS: LICENSING MATTERS PAGE 1

LATE ADDITION TO JULY 2024 BLUE AGENDA

1) Chase County Fairgrounds Requesting to have more than 12 SDLs
560 Park St for the year of 2024 to fulfill booked events.
Imperial, NE 69033 SDLs are requested by Retail Licensees.

Do you wish to approve request for exemption of more than 12 SDLs at this location?




August 30, 2024

Nebraska Liquor Control Commission
301 Centennial Mall South
Lincoln, NE. 68509-5046

To Whom It May Concern,

Chase County, Nebraska is the owner of the Chase County Fairgrounds facility located at 560
Park St Imperial, NE. The Fairgrounds is an 80-acre area with an arena and numerous buildings
used for various events. All using the same address. The Fairgrounds is the host of the Chase
County Fair, numerous rodeos, barrel races, tractor pulls, and is a main venue for weddings,
graduations, fundraisers and quinceaneras. Due to our population, Chase County has a very
limited number of venues to host events, making Chase County Fairgrounds one of the main
places utilized by the community for such occasions. Due to the fairgrounds hosting numerous
community events throughout the year which requires SDL’s we have reached the 12 SDL limit.
We have many events planned for the remainder of the year. Chase County Fairgrounds uses the
same address for all events and at this time would not be allowed to have additional SDLs for the
remainder of the year. It is the opinion of the Commissioners that it would not be in the best
interest of the community for Chase County to apply for a liquor license. We do not have the
ability to run a business or to staff a bar. The Chase County Commissioners are respectfully
asking the NLCC Commissioners to consider adding the Chase County Fairgrounds to the 12+
SDL per year list.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

Jact Brown

Jacci Brown
Chairman



